

Report on Supply Chain Compliance Volume 2, Number 17. September 12, 2019 FTC levies 'record fine' against Google

By Sascha Matuszak

The United States Federal Trade Commission (FTC) and the New York Attorney General will split the fine levied against Google LLC and its subsidiary, YouTube LLC, for alleged violations of the Children's Online Privacy Protection Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 6501–6506).

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

[Purchase Login](#)